



United Soccer of Auburn

To: Jaime and Ryan Sens
From: Andy Paquette, USA COVID-19 Safety Officer
Date: September 28, 2020
RE: Mask and Adult Spectator - Warning

The purpose of this memo is to share with you the following:

We have received multiple complaints from attendees at the U14 soccer games of the team Whitcher, Gonyea, and Corey that you have had more than one adult spectator at these games. These complaints have also stated that masks were not worn by your group. This past Saturday, September 26, @ the 10:30 game, I witnessed this behavior as well. As the league COVID-19 Safety Officer, I brought it to the attention of the team's COVID-19 Safety Coordinator. After I left the field, I received another complaint that the behavior did not change nor did any adult leave.

Regardless as to whether or not the Covid-19 Team Safety Coordinator did or did not tell you that you were in violation, it is still a violation. These incidents violate the regulations put forth by, (1) the Commonwealth of Massachusetts' Executive Office of Environmental Affairs, the state agency that sets the regulations, (2) The Massachusetts Youth Soccer Association, the state organization that governs youth soccer, and (3) the United Soccer of Auburn, regulations. These regulations have been shared with parents on numerous occasions and by numerous means.

Therefore, this memo is to serve as a warning that any future violation of any of these regulations will result in your suspension of attendance at any future games and practices, with the ability to appeal to the USA Disciplinary Committee.

In order for this season to be a success please make sure to follow these rules. There is a heightened level of scrutiny state-wide.

Feel free to call me and or email me if you feel the need to further discuss this issue.

Andy Paquette
Andy Paquette

USA COVID-19 Safety Officer

1-508-887-1263